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Fhablic Serfice Commizsion

November 21, 2005

Idrish Ahmed, President/CEO

DTI Telecom

3613 South Military Trail, Suite G & H
Lake Worth, Florida 33463

Re: Docket No. 050887-TX
Dear Mr. Ahmed:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom, which was filed in this

office on November 18, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Kay Flynn D50 g€/

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2005 1:45 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Hong Wang; Toni McCoy; Ray Kennedy; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: 050885 and 050887 - Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif

Kay, you are correct. We assigned company code TX869 when the dkt was opened, but were waiting to hear from Toni
before we assigned an "AAV", so everything will be fine when we receive the new application. Thanks, N

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 1:35 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena
SubJect. RE: 050885 and 050887 - Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom

We had actually set the AAV application up as a CLEC so we have the CLEC company code in place
already...and no AAV code as yet.

We can use the same docket and change the title and other pertinent information Just as soon as we get
in the CLEC apphcatlon PLEASE tell the applicant to reference Docket No. 050887 in his cover letter so
we won't assign a new docket number to the CLEC application.

From: Toni McCoy
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 12:20 PM
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Ray Kennedy
. Subject: RE: 050885 and 050887 - Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom

Hi Kay/Ray,

I caught the same problem and sent an-email-to-Kim yesterday-letting her know the IXC tariff was mixed thh the AAV
application and the AAV "price list' was mixed with the IXC registration form.

Ijust spoke with-Mr. Curry and apparently he 'thought'-he had applied for an "Alternative Local Carrier" when if fact e -~
submitted an AAV application. | want to know if he can simply resubmit a 'replacement’ CLEC application to replace the
original AAV submitted or does he need to withdraw the AAV, lose the $250 and resubmit the correct application with another
$250?

Let'me know so | can advise him.

Toni

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2005 11:31:AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: FW: 050885 and 050887 - Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom

12/6/2005



s
Blank Page 2 of 2

From: Ray Kennhedy

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 3:38 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 050885 and 050887 - Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom

Toni,

Please advised Kay if there are changes needed. | noticed something funny about the I1XC filing and looked on line forthe
CLEC stuff, but it was not there. | will leave it with you to resolve.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, December 01,2005 2:21.PM:

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant

Subject: 050885 and 050887 - Dhaka Tel, Iric. d/b/a DTI Telecom

Ray, I don't know who will be assigned to these dockets but they are puzzling to us.

We set 050885 up as an IXC, but I see now in ldoking in the file that they have attached a price list as
though it were a CLEC:

We set 050887 up as a CLEC, but apparently it is an AAV. However, it has attached to it tariff pages.
We've changed the docket title and suffix to reflect it's an AAV, but in seeing the tariff pages, I'm puzzled.

Could you ask whoever gets these dockets to please take a close look and advise us of any corrections we
need to make?

Thanks.

Kay

12/6/2005
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Kay Flynn 050 4% —7
To: Toni McCoy ' '
Cc: Nonnye Grant, Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 050887

Okay. Nonnye, pls note.

Kay

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 10:48 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 050887

Hi Kay,

The company wants to continue with the AAV application as it is and not convert to a CLEC. It can be assigned an AAV company
code now.

Toni

1/18/2006
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From: LaSandra Givens 7)

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 9:07 AM .

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

2/27/2006 9:07:00 AM
050887-TA
0508870R.KS.DOC

PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR SERVICES

Az,

{ DOCUMENT NO. -
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

LaSandra Givens

Thursday, March 23, 2006 4:37 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

3/23/2006 4:36:00 PM

050887-TA 050887C0O.KS.DOC
050907-TX 050907C0O.KS.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDERS

PLEASE DON'T ISSUE UNTIL 3/24/06. THANKS

\[O



